
TO: IWWF Show Ski Officials 
FROM: Ramon Horton, IWWF Chair Show Ski Council 
SUBJECT: 2027 IWWF World Water Ski Show Championship 

  September 17-19, 2027, Warsaw, IN, USA 

2027 Officials Application 

Name:   Country: 

Phone Number: E-Mail:

Indicate below your preferred positions (up to 3) that you would like to work, 
 #1 being the most preferred 

The Following positions for INDIVIDUAL AND TEAM COMPETITION. Officials are required onsite no 
later than Wed 15th September through until Monday 20th September unless otherwise noted. 

Chief Judge (must be on site from 
Sunday, September 12 -19, 2027) 

Chief Scorer 

Judge Assistant Scorer 

Secretary Chief Safety (must be on site from 
Sunday, September 12-19, 2027) 

Timer/Staging Marshall Assistant Safety 

In addition to this application, please provide 
1. a copy of your Federations endorsement of your application and a
2. 1-Page resume with your Official’s history and qualifications for the council to use during the selection

process.
The Council will be making selections in multiple rounds based on positions to obtain the overall best 
qualified officials panel for Worlds. 

*If you select a position for which you are not qualified, you will not be placed on the ballot in that capacity.
*Note that Individuals may choose to use their own driver

PLEASE RETURN ON OR BEFORE April 15, 2026 

TO: The IWWF Show Ski Council Chairperson Ramon Horton 
Email to ramon.horton@outlook.com 

And the IWWF Show Ski Council Administrator Maggie Muleski 
Email to mjmuleski@gmail.com 
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